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Melanie Jones

From: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 11:31 am
To: David Greaves
Subject: FW: Genera Further Information Request
Attachments: Appendix 12.pdf; Appendix 2.pdf; Appendix 5.pdf; Appendix 6.pdf; Appendix 11.pdf

 
 

 

David Greaves 
Director 

027 455 3355 | enspire.co.nz 

  

WARNING: The information in this email and any files transmitted within it is confidential and
may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the recipient is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the
sender. Thank you 
 
 

From: Keith Frentz <keith.frentz@beca.com> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 at 5:02 PM 
To: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Genera Further Information Request 
 
Hi David, 
 
Just reached the point in the request where you point out you haven’t got he FMP Appendices so I will provide those 
attached to the next series of emails. 
 
At least one item ticked. 
 
Regards 
 
Keith 
 
 

Ngā Mihi │ Kind regards, 
 
 
Keith Frentz 
Technical Director 
Beca 
Phone: +64 7 578 0896 Fax: +64 7 578 2968 
DDI: +64 7 577 3887 Mob: +64 027 230 9209  
 
www.beca.com  
igniteyourthinking.beca.com 
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Sensitivity: General 

From: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 8:30 a.m. 
To: Keith Frentz <keith.frentz@beca.com> 
Cc: Matt Hill <matt.hill@genera.co.nz>; Theresa Le Bas <Theresa.LeBas@tompkinswake.co.nz> 
Subject: Re: Genera Further Information Request 
 
Hi Keith, I hope you are well. 
 
Can you please give me a progress report on getting the first of the further information through. 
 
Cheers 
 
 

 
 
Our physical offices are closed as a result of Covid-19, but our services remain uninterrupted while our team 
works from home.  
Do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 

From: Keith Frentz <keith.frentz@beca.com> 
Date: Friday, 17 April 2020 at 2:03 PM 
To: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz> 
Cc: Matt Hill <matt.hill@genera.co.nz>, Theresa Le Bas <Theresa.LeBas@tompkinswake.co.nz> 
Subject: Genera Further Information Request 
 
Hi David, 
 
I hope you are also safe in your bubble and enjoying more time with the co‐bubblers. 
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We are continuing to work on the S92 request but I would say that at the present time we seem to have more to do 
and because of working remotely it is taking more time to do it. I can update you on the modelling work next week (I 
still expect 30/6 but will advise) and I am working through the other material but the EPA process at present is 
taking up more of the Golder time than we would like and other matters are also taking us away from the s92 
(although still hopeful of a 30/4 time for at least some delivery). 
 
The CVA is being drafted through this lockdown period ready for engagement when that is again possible – so timing 
is uncertain but moving forward. 
 
All the best 
Stay safe 
 
Keith 
 
 
 
 

Ngā Mihi │ Kind regards, 
 
 
Keith Frentz 
Technical Director 
Beca 
Phone: +64 7 578 0896 Fax: +64 7 578 2968 
DDI: +64 7 577 3887 Mob: +64 027 230 9209  
 
www.beca.com  
igniteyourthinking.beca.com 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sensitivity: General 
NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca company which entered into the 
contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the contracting Beca company or visit our web page 
http://www.beca.com for further information on the Beca Group. If this email relates to a specific contract, by 
responding you agree that, regardless of its terms, this email and the response by you will be a valid communication 
for the purposes of that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly. This e‐mail together with any attachments is 
confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and applicable privacy laws, and may contain proprietary information, 
including information protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not copy, use or 
disclose this e‐mail; please notify us immediately by return e‐mail and then delete this e‐mail.  
NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca company which entered into the 
contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the contracting Beca company or visit our web page 
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http://www.beca.com for further information on the Beca Group. If this email relates to a specific contract, by 
responding you agree that, regardless of its terms, this email and the response by you will be a valid communication 
for the purposes of that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly. This e‐mail together with any attachments is 
confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and applicable privacy laws, and may contain proprietary information, 
including information protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not copy, use or 
disclose this e‐mail; please notify us immediately by return e‐mail and then delete this e‐mail.  
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